

Anton Sarukhanov

anton@ant.sr </> ant.sr/code </> New Brunswick, NJ

About

I am a talented, self-motivated, and highly driven **Full-Stack Developer**. I value complex problems, continuous professional development, and creating business value through quality and efficiency.

Skills

I design, build, and maintain applications in **Python**, **PHP**, and **JavaScript**. My solutions are secure and reliable. I appreciate good design and strive to create amazing user experiences. I am also an adept **Linux** administrator with many years of experience configuring production systems.

Specialties

Python: Django, Flask, SQLAlchemy

PHP: Symfony, Doctrine ORM

CMS: Drupal, WordPress

DB: PostgreSQL, MySQL, MongoDB

Platforms: Debian/Ubuntu, XenServer

Misc: Security, Networking, UI/UX Design

Experience

Professional Employment

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey

New Brunswick, NJ

Application Developer, Office of Information Technology

2013–Present

- Oversee design and implementation of websites and services
- Provide technical guidance to decision-makers
- Build numerous high-profile applications and websites
- Develop and maintain in-house HRM system

Help Desk Student Supervisor, Office of Information Technology

2011–2013

- Hire, train, and mentor Help Desk student staff
- Supervise second-level support for university networking
- Build and maintain internal web applications

Freelance Work

Web Consulting

2007–Present

- Development, design, and technical services
- Web presence management for small-to-medium businesses

Education

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey New Brunswick, NJ

2011–2014

Dr. Ronald E. McNair Academic High School Jersey City, NJ

2007–2011